
Budget & Finance Agenda 

December 8, 2015 

Agenda  

Budget & Finance Committee Meeting  

Tuesday, December 8, 2015 at 7:00 p.m.  

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main St  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 

 

2. Approval of Budget & Finance Minutes: November 10, 2015. 

 

3. Approval of November Treasurer’s Report and Check Register. 

 

4. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project with Possible Action. 

 

5. Pay Request #3 – Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project. 

 

6. Pay Request #2 - Jackson Dr. Sidewalk Project. 

 

7. Review of Jackson Sewer Utility Pumper Truck Upgrade. 

 

8. Purchase of Hurco Spin Doctor Valve Turner. 

 

9. Citizens to address the Budget & Finance Committee. 

 

10. Adjourn. 

 

Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should 

contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 

 

It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting. No action will be 

taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically 

referred to in this meeting notice. This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 

attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law. 

 

 

 



 

 
Budget & Finance Minutes  

November 10, 2015 

Page 1 of 3 
 

DRAFT MINUTES 

Budget & Finance Committee Meeting  

Tuesday, November 10, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. 

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main St.  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 
 

 President Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 Members Present:  President Schwab, Trustee Olson, Trustee Kufahl. 

 Members Absent:  None. 

 Staff Present: John Walther, Brian Kober, Chief John Skodinski, Kelly Valentino, Jim 

Micech 
 

2. Approval of Budget & Finance Minutes: October 13, 2015, Meeting. 
 
Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Olson to approve the minutes for the October 13, 

2015, meeting.   

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Approval of the October Treasurer’s Report and Check Register. 
 
The October Treasurer’s Report and Check Register were reviewed.   

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kufahl to approve the Treasurer’s Report and 

Check Register.   

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4. Pay Request #2 – Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project. 
 
Brian Kober reviewed information on the project.  The project is complete and the 

punchlist items are in process of completion.  The Board of Public Works did recommend 

approval in an amount not to exceed $238,910.29.   

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Kufahl to recommend the Village Board approve the 

Pay Request #2 to Advanced Construction for Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project in 

an amount not to exceed $238,910.29.   

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

5. Pay Request #1 – Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 
 
Brian Kober reviewed information on the project.  The project is complete and the 

punchlist items are in the process of completion.  The Board of Public Works did 

recommend approval in an amount not to exceed $51,769.35. 

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Olson to recommend the Village Board approve the 

Pay Request #1 to DC Burbach for the Jackson Sidewalk Project in an amount not to 

exceed $51,769.35.   

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

 



 

 
Budget & Finance Minutes  

November 10, 2015 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
6. Sale of Village Equipment. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the list of items that have been replaced by other equipment or the 
Village no longer needs the equipment.  The items will go on the Wisconsin Surplus Site.  
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Kufahl to recommend the Village Board approve the 
sale of village equipment. 

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

7. Price Reduction of EMS Invoice for Mr. Witte.   
 
Mrs. Witte was allowed the floor and referenced her letter to the board.  She commented 
that she was told by the Sheriff’s Deputy that there would not be a bill unless they 
transport Mr. Witte.  They were only two miles from the hospital.  By the time the deputy 
was at her house she had Mr. Witte in her car.  The EMS Invoice is $200 which is the 
standard charge for non-transport.  Mrs. Witte commented that she had called 911 and 
hung up.  The sheriff’s deputy responded and then called for an ambulance.   
Motion by Tr. Olson to recommend the Village Board deny the reduction and to offer a 
payment plan to be consistent with past requests.  Second by Pres. Schwab. 

Vote:  2 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Kufahl). Motion carried. 
 

8. Ratification of WPPA Contract.   
 
Pres. Schwab and John Walther reported on the WPPA contract items.   
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kufahl to recommend the Village Board ratify the 
WPPA Contract.   

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
  

9. 2016 Proposed Budget – With Possible Action.    
 

 John Walther commented on a couple changes.  The CPA found an error in the general 
 fund.  Deanna reported that $8,200 needed to be moved from the general fund revenues 
 and expenses to the capital projects.  The total on the public notice did not change.  The 
 levy limit of $8.37 did not change.  The Public Hearing is scheduled for November 30th at 
 7 p.m.  Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kufahl, to recommend the budget to the 
 Village Board with a public hearing date of November 30th at 7 p.m.  Tr. Olson 
 commented on the capital improvements and that a balance is needed and no spending of   
 capital improvements without prior approval.    

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

10. Resolution #15-19 Utilizing Washington County Redevelopment Grant Program.    
 

 John Walther reviewed the resolution and the grant program.  The funds can be used to 
 develop assessment and planning for redevelopment in the Village.  The resolution 
 allows Village staff to work with the consulting services and develop a priority site 
 assessment report and allows the Administrator to sign the needed documents.  The 
 Village will need to expend the dollars and will then be reimbursed.  Motion by Tr. 
 Olson, second by Tr. Kufahl to recommend the Village Board approve Resolution  #15-19 
 Utilizing Washington County Redevelopment Grant Program.  This will dovetail with 
 the upcoming vision session in December.   

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

11.   Citizens to address the Budget & Finance Committee. 
 

 None. 



 

 
Budget & Finance Minutes  

November 10, 2015 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
12. Adjourn. 

 
Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Olson to adjourn at 7:26 p.m.  

Vote: 3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

 
Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk/Treasurer 



TREASURERS REPORT

November 30, 2015

BALANCE BALANCE

10/31/2015 11/30/2015

GENERAL FUND:

GENERAL CHECKING $831,485.34 669,741.39

PARK FEES $37,146.77 $37,146.77

FIRE/RESCUE RESERVE $5,798.96 $5,798.96

EMS FUNDING ESCROW $5,868.10 $5,868.10

MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT FUND $5,061.72 1,972.35

HIPPA ACCOUNT $374,381.63 390,209.29

CREDIT CARD ACCOUNT $225,937.22 234,257.81

POLICE & FIRE IMPACT FEES $151,406.87 $151,406.87

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $1,637,086.61 $1,496,401.54

---------------------- ----------------------

WATER UTILITY:

WATER SPECIAL REDEMPTION FUND $843.80 $843.80

CASH $2,339,465.83 752,301.99

WATER UTILITY DEPRECIATION FUND $21,570.66 $21,570.66

WATER UTILITY RESERVE $3,877,240.72 $3,877,240.72

WATER IMPACT FEES $956,685.11 $956,685.11

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL WATER UTILITY $7,195,806.12 $5,608,642.28

---------------------- ----------------------

SEWER UTILITY:

SEWER DEPRECIATION FUND 5,424.28 5,424.28

SEWER UTILITY RESERVE 70,045.58 70,045.58

DNR REPLACEMENT FUND 944,275.43 944,275.43

SEWER SPECIAL REDEMPTION FUND 2,358.37 2,358.37

CASH 666,033.48 773,270.64

SO. INTERCEPTOR IMPACT FEE 24,309.72 24,309.72

SEWER SERVICE FEES 1,473,216.88 1,473,216.88

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL SEWER UTILITY $3,185,663.74 $3,292,900.90

---------------------- ----------------------

CDA FUND:

CDA FUND $191,404.91 $191,404.91

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL CDA FUND $191,404.91 $191,404.91

---------------------- ----------------------

---------------------- ----------------------

GRAND TOTAL: $12,209,961.38 $10,589,349.63

---------------------- ----------------------



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 19:35 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 11/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:11/01/2015

12/01/2015 Page:

20,475.0088141 BADGER STATE WASTE LLC

INV #1238 / BIOSOLIDS HAULING / WWTP

11/05/2015

48.9588142 BATTERIES PLUS LLC

INV #543-314890 / 7.2V / JFD

11/05/2015

8,799.0088143 BLOOM COMPANIES, LLC

INV #10022 / SEPT-OCT / SHARED USE PATH

11/05/2015

37.6688144 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC

INV #81950047 / MED SUPPLIES / JFD

11/05/2015

30.0088145 BRINKS, JUSTIN

REIMBURSE FOOD / JPD

11/05/2015

92.3188146 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE

GARNISHMENTS / 11-2-15 PAYROLL

11/05/2015

3,196.9488147 CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US LLC

INV #91656691 / ALUM SULFATE / WWTP

11/05/2015

71.5888148 CLOTHES CLINIC, INC.

INV #180827 / MATS / V HALL

11/05/2015

75.0088149 DANCOR LTD

GYMNASTICS / OCT 17-NOV 21 / REC

11/05/2015

63.3288150 DEITSCH, JEFF L.

REIMBURSE JEANS / WWTP

11/05/2015

10.0088151 DEPT OF HEALTH SERVICES

APP FOR CERTIFIED FOOD MANAGER / REC

11/05/2015

60.0088152 DSPS

DEC 2015 TRAINING / BLDG INSPECT

11/05/2015

9.8088153 EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC.

INV #2015-2503 / ID TAGS / JFD

11/05/2015

825.0088154 ENERGENECS, INC.

INV #31002 / SCADA SERVICE CALL / WWTP

11/05/2015

30.0088155 EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION

OCTOBER 2015 WORK PERMITS

11/05/2015

3,030.0088156 FAHRNER ASPHALT SEALERS, LLC

INFRARED FULL,HALF / STRTS,WATER

11/05/2015

4.6988157 FOX BROTHER'S PIGGLY WIGGLY

ACCT #1710 / OCT 2015 / REC

11/05/2015

137.2688158 GERKE, JENNIFER F.

REIMBURSE VEHICLE SUPPLIES / JPD

11/05/2015

56.0088159 GERKE, KARIE E.

TINY SPORTS / OCT 24 - NOV 21 / REC

11/05/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 29:35 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 11/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:11/01/2015

12/01/2015 Page:

22,129.8088160 GRAEF

INV #86409 / STORMWATER PRJT / THRU SEPT

11/05/2015

2,693.8288161 GREAT-WEST

DEFERRED COMP / 11-2-15 PAYROLL

11/05/2015

1,233.8988162 GROTA APPRAISALS, LLC

MAINT OF ASSMNT RECORDS CNTRACT / NOV 15

11/05/2015

322.1288163 INTEGRITY AUTO REPAIR

OIL CHGE,TIRE MT,FLUSH / JPD

11/05/2015

432.0088164 JACKSON PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOCIATION

UNION DUES / NOV 2015

11/05/2015

530.0088165 JCL & SONS LLC

REFUND ACCT #3140-01 / DUPLICATE PYMT

11/05/2015

35,568.0088166 JOHNSON & SONS PAVING, LLC

ASPHALT PATCHING / STRTS,PJCT

11/05/2015

252.0088167 JOHNSTONE, DEBI

ZUMBA / SEPT-OCT PUNCH CARD / REC

11/05/2015

140.0088168 KAEHNY, SARAH

BODY BLAST / OCT 21-DEC 2 / REC

11/05/2015

2,758.4788169 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC

INV #3037371 / 1998 PLOW SERVICE / STRTS

11/05/2015

640.3988170 LANGE ENTERPRISES, INC.

INV #55917 / TILES,FRAMES / BI

11/05/2015

250.0088171 LEGACY MARTIAL ARTS ACADEMY

LIL DRAGONS / OCT 12-NOV 30 / REC

11/05/2015

389.1088172 MARSHALL-BOND PUMPS,INC.

INV #37589 / SUPPLIES / WWTP

11/05/2015

680.0288173 MENARDS - WEST BEND

INV #92059 / SUPPLIES V HALL

11/05/2015

86.6588174 MID-STATE EQUIPMENT

INV #F79399 / CHAINSAW REPAIR / JFD

11/05/2015

1,017.0888175 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO., THE

POLICY #2832L-G / DEC 2015 / #009180

11/05/2015

135.0088176 MUNDT, BRENDA J.

SHAPE-UP, FITNESS / OCT 20-NOV 14 / REC

11/05/2015

180.0088177 PMF LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC

INV #25488 / RED ROCK / PJCT

11/05/2015

5,072.7088178 R.A. SMITH NATIONAL

ANTENNA REVIEW,CRANBERRY CK / SEPT

11/05/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 39:35 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 11/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:11/01/2015

12/01/2015 Page:

77.5088179 REGISTRATION   FEE   TRUST

PLATE RENEWAL / TRAILER / STREETS

11/05/2015

7.2788180 RUSS, CHAD

REIMBURSE FOOD / WWTP

11/05/2015

55.0088181 SONYA'S ROSE

ACCT #520 / INV #1269 / FLOWERS

11/05/2015

1,362.5088182 TOWN & COUNTRY ENGINEERING, INC.

INV #16074 / SCADA STUDY / WWTP

11/05/2015

1,542.7888183 VILLAGE MART

ACCT #JPOLIC / OCT 2015 / JPD

11/05/2015

271.6288184 WAUKESHA COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

INV #S0603126 / TRAINING CLASSES / JPD

11/05/2015

163.7388185 WE ENERGIES

PARK ACCTS

11/05/2015

855.2288186 WI SCTF

GARNISHMENTS / 11-2-15 PAYROLL

11/05/2015

420.0088187 WISCONSIN UPSIDE DOWN FOUNDATION

THEATRE CLASS / SEPT 29-OCT 29 / REC

11/05/2015

232.4088188 XEROX CORPORATION

INV #81929339 / OCT 2015 / ADMIN

11/05/2015

33.6088189 ACL

INV #201510-0 / LAB COLLECTIONS / JPD

11/12/2015

238,910.2988190 ADVANCE CONSTRUCTION CO.

PAY REQUEST #2 / GEORGETOWN DRIVE PJCT

11/12/2015

124.1088191 AT&T

STREETS & REC ACCTS

11/12/2015

323.9088192 BATTERIES PLUS LLC

INV #543-315272 / 12V 8D FLOODED / WATER

11/12/2015

291.0088193 BENDLIN FIRE EQUIPMENT CO., INC.

INV #90715 / ANSUL CONCENTRATE / JFD

11/12/2015

110.5288194 BOOSTER, INC.

ACCT #4165 / OCT EVENT ADS / REC

11/12/2015

41.7988195 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC

INV #81958183 / MED SUPPLIES / JFD

11/12/2015

534.4088196 CINTAS CORP

FIRST AID / WATER,STRTS,WWTP

11/12/2015

19.8088197 CLOTHES CLINIC DRY CLEANING

INV #438042 / TAILORING / JPD

11/12/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 49:35 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 11/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:11/01/2015

12/01/2015 Page:

71.5888198 CLOTHES CLINIC, INC.

INV #183952 / MATS / V HALL

11/12/2015

15.6588199 CONLEY MEDIA, LLC

ACCT #1539221015 / LICENSE APPS

11/12/2015

51,769.3588200 D.C. BURBACH INC.

PAY REQUEST #1 / JACKSON DR SIDEWALK

11/12/2015

244.7788201 DIGGERS HOTLINE INC.

OCT 15 TICKETS / WATER,WWTP,TELECOMM

11/12/2015

27.2988202 EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC.

ID TAGS,SERVICE PIN / JFD

11/12/2015

836.4988203 EDGARTON, ST.PETER,PETAK & ROSENFELDT

ACCT #20967T / OCT 2015 BILLING

11/12/2015

865.0088204 EXPRESS NEWS

ACCT #7076 / EVENT ADS / REC

11/12/2015

29.5788205 FISHER, RENEE

REIMBURSE CLEANING SUPPLIES / REC

11/12/2015

39.8688206 FOX WELDING SUPPLY, INC.

INV #340007 / OXYGEN / JFD

11/12/2015

1,026.7888207 GOSCHEY MECHANICAL INC.

INV #8545 / SLUDGE BOILER REPAIR / WWTP

11/12/2015

91.3088208 HEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO

INV #186500 / SUPPLIES / REC

11/12/2015

109.5788209 HOLZHAUER, TIMOTHY

REIMBURSE BOOTS / JFD

11/12/2015

149.9988210 HUYSER, JAMES

REIMBURSE ROUTER & SWITCH / JFD

11/12/2015

42.0288211 JACKSON AUTO SERVICE

INV #23523 / GASKET-2000 SAFARI / JFD

11/12/2015

31.7188212 KOBER, BRIAN W.

REIMBURSE FOOD / ENG

11/12/2015

693.7088213 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS, INC.

BOOTS,JACKET,SHIRTS / JPD

11/12/2015

693.3488214 LEMKE, DIANE

UTILITY SERVICES FOR NOV 1-15, 2015

11/12/2015

91.3688215 MENARDS - WEST BEND

BLDG SUPPLIES,OIL DRI / WWTP,JFD

11/12/2015

12,774.7588216 MUNICIPAL WELL & PUMP

INV #11785 / WELL #5 INSPECTION / WATER

11/12/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 59:35 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 11/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:11/01/2015

12/01/2015 Page:

224.5688217 OFFICE DEPOT

ACCT#42573612/SUPPLIES/REC,JPD,ADMN,WWTP

11/12/2015

7.5088218 PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS

INV #373075 / REPANEL SHIELD / JFD

11/12/2015

15.0088219 POLICE AND SHERIFFS PRESS, INC.

INV #74849 / ID CARDS / JPD

11/12/2015

1,323.9988220 PROS 4 TECHNOLOGY, INC.

BACKUP,MAINT-NOV 2015

11/12/2015

108.9988221 PURCHASE POWER

ACCT#8000909005535690 / POSTAGE / REC

11/12/2015

29.7888222 QUILL CORPORATION

INV #85712869 / PAYROLL CARDS / ADMIN

11/12/2015

1,083.8588223 RED VALVE COMPANY, INC.

INV #636242 / SLV TYPE A 6.0 / WWTP

11/12/2015

90.0088224 RUST LOCK, INC.

IN #18150 / ENTRANCE LOCK REPAIR / VHALL

11/12/2015

220.9688225 SAM'S CLUB/GEMB

ACCT #7715 0901 1564 4957 / REC

11/12/2015

6,441.5688226 SCHAUB, JIM

DOORS,HANGER,HANGLE / WWTP

11/12/2015

610.5088227 SCHLOEMER LAW FIRM

CLIENT #11387-000 / OCT 2015 MUNI COURT

11/12/2015

101.6588228 SHRED-IT USA

JULY 7 & SEPT 2 SERVICE / ADMIN

11/12/2015

46.0088229 SONYA'S ROSE

ACCT #526 / INV #1256 / FLOWERS

11/12/2015

497.0088230 T.P. CONCRETE, INC.

INV #6033 / CONCRETE / GEORGETOWN PJCT

11/12/2015

141.0488231 TENNIES ACE HARDWARE INC.

ACCT #48714 / OCT 2015 / JFD

11/12/2015

52.9588232 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST

INV #832863708 / OCT 2015 / JPD

11/12/2015

40.0088233 TRI-COUNTY WATERWORKS ASSOCIATION

DEC 10,2015 MEETING x 2 / WATER

11/12/2015

375.3588234 U.S. CELLULAR

JPD & VILLAGE DEPT ACCTS

11/12/2015

292.1388235 VAUGHAN, BILLIE M.

FRONT DESK / OCT 2015 / REC

11/12/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 69:35 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 11/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:11/01/2015

12/01/2015 Page:

665.7088236 VILLAGE MART

OCT 2015 / JFD

11/12/2015

173.5588237 WASHINGTON COUNTY CLERK

WINDOW ENVELOPES / ADMIN

11/12/2015

1,775.0088238 WASHINGTON COUNTY TREASURER

DOG LICENSE #7826-8351

11/12/2015

138.0088239 WCMA

2015 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL / WALTHER

11/12/2015

540.0088240 WOLLNER PLUMBING & EXCAVATING, LLC

INV #2020 / GEORGETOWN STORM DRAIN,BASIN

11/12/2015

205.0088241 A.J. OUTDOOR SPECIALIST

INV #4412 / STUMP GRINDING / PARKS

11/19/2015

36,941.7388242 ADVANCED DISPOSAL

INV #E11061615 / ACCT #E1011086 / NOV 15

11/19/2015

363.0088243 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY

INV #2895 / 2015 FEE / GO REFUND 11-1-05

11/19/2015

208.6288244 AURORA MEDICAL CENTER - GRAFTON

INV #182 / OCT PHARMACY SUPPLIES / JFD

11/19/2015

1,592.1388245 BMO HARRIS BANK N.A.

ACCT #5599350000652060 / SEPT 2015

11/19/2015

109.5188246 BRAATEN, DANIEL

ACCT #999-7089-99 / PAID TWICE

11/19/2015

422.3688247 BURKE TRUCK & EQUIPMENT

INV #19078 / EQUIP SERVICE / STRTS

11/19/2015

401.5288248 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS

SUPPLIES,CREDITS / WWTP,STRTS

11/19/2015

48.5888249 CENTURY LINK

ACCT #85419756 / INV #1356688132 / ADMIN

11/19/2015

92.3188250 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE

GARNISHMENTS / 11-16-15 PAYROLL

11/19/2015

10.0088251 CHERNEY, DAWN

REFUND PICKLEBALL / REC

11/19/2015

112.0088252 COPPER TREE WELLNESS CENTER

YOGA-QIGONG / NOV 3-DEC 15 / REC

11/19/2015

231.0088253 DANCE REVOLUTION MILWAUKEE LLC

INV #67 / OCT 2015 CLASSES / REC

11/19/2015

100.0088254 DATALINE SERVICES, INC.

INV #13211 / PROGRAM VOICEMAIL / V HALL

11/19/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 79:35 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 11/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:11/01/2015

12/01/2015 Page:

1,015.0088255 DORNER COMPANY

INV #130664 / 6 PLG PEC, WASHERS / WWTP

11/19/2015

225.6188256 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC.

INV #1781719 / MED SUPPLIES / JFD

11/19/2015

329.0088257 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC

INV #902403922 / DI EQUIPMENT / WWTP

11/19/2015

2,250.0088258 FRIENDS OF JACKSON JT PARK & REC

2015 5K ENERGY GLO RUN / REC

11/19/2015

900.0088259 GERSCHKE LANDSCAPING & NURSERY COMP

INV #771787 / 6 TREES / PARKS

11/19/2015

382.6088260 GILLITZER ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC.

INV #15250 / JACKSON PARK LIGHTS

11/19/2015

2,693.8288261 GREAT-WEST

DEFERRED COMP / 11-16-15 PAYROLL

11/19/2015

496.0088262 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD.

INV #E686856 / SLOPE,RISER / WWTP

11/19/2015

2,750.0088263 JACKSON TRUCK BODY

INV#11688/HYD CYLINDER-DUMP TRUCK/STRTS

11/19/2015

264.0088264 JAHN, RACHELLE

PIANO LESSONS / OCT 26-NOV 18 / REC

11/19/2015

394.1688265 JFTCO, INC.

INV #W49098 / TILT LINKAGE / PARKS

11/19/2015

215.9388266 KOBER, BRIAN W.

REIMBURSE FOOD / WWTP

11/19/2015

122.0288267 KONICEK, JUDY

REFUND ACCT #999-7492 / PAID TWICE

11/19/2015

104.0088268 LIESENER SOILS INC.

INV #131963 / 8 YDS LAWN&GARDEN / PARKS

11/19/2015

35.0088269 LOOMANS, JESSICA

PHONE REIMBURSE / OCT 2015 / REC

11/19/2015

54.8088270 MASTER WHOLESALE & VENDING SUPPLY, INC.

INV #565787 / CONCESSION SODA / REC

11/19/2015

316.9888271 MED ALLIANCE GROUP, INC.

INV #82354 / MEDICAL SUPPLIES / JFD

11/19/2015

190.4388272 MENARDS - WEST BEND

SAWS,SAND,KEY SET,TOWELS / PARKS,WWTP

11/19/2015

137.8988273 MLEZIVA, PAUL & SARAH

REFUND ACCT #043-1870-01 / OVERPYMT

11/19/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 89:35 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 11/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:11/01/2015

12/01/2015 Page:

975.0088274 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT, INC.

INV #5308184 / LOCK,STOP,FRAME / STRTS

11/19/2015

236.8888275 PIEPER ELECTRIC, INC.

INV #601623 / CENTER ST LIGHTS / WWTP

11/19/2015

84.0088276 REICH, GREGORY

CARTOONING / OCT 29-NOV 19 / REC

11/19/2015

335.0888277 REINDERS, INC.

FILTERS,BELTS / PARKS

11/19/2015

800.0088278 RESERVE ACCOUNT

ACCT #27882406 / POSTAGE

11/19/2015

328.6888279 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP

INV #SH124503 / COPIES, LEASE / REC

11/19/2015

152.8588280 STUETTGEN, DAVID

REFUND ACCT #042-1850-39 / OVERPYMT

11/19/2015

1,170.0088281 SWEEP ALL

INV #21744 / OCT SWEEPS / STREETS

11/19/2015

5,908.0088282 T.P. CONCRETE, INC.

INV #6040 / BASIN,CURB,GUTTER REPAIRS

11/19/2015

1,372.9288283 TENNIES ACE HARDWARE INC.

ACCT #51327 / NOV 2015 / VILLAGE

11/19/2015

350.0088284 VALENTINO, KELLY

REIMBURSE CELL PHONE-10 MONTHS / REC

11/19/2015

1,930.7988285 VILLAGE MART

ACCT #VJACK / NOV 2015 / VILLAGE

11/19/2015

100.0088286 VOELLER, TIM

REFUND DEPOSIT / REC

11/19/2015

181.5088287 WAGEWORKS

INV #125A10429162 / OCT 2015

11/19/2015

9,869.8688288 WE ENERGIES

STREET LIGHTS,WATER ACCTS

11/19/2015

4,598.5488289 WEST BEND SCHOOL DISTRICT

OCT 2015 PARKING PERMIT FEES

11/19/2015

855.2288290 WI SCTF

GARNISHMENTS / 11-16-15 PAYROLL

11/19/2015

14.0088291 WISCONSIN DEPT OF JUSTICE

ACCT#L6707T / LICENSE APPROVALS-OCT 2015

11/19/2015

182.7088292 WISSOTA SAND AND GRAVEL CO.

ACCT #2019008 / WI PIT - OCT / STREETS

11/19/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 99:35 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 11/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:11/01/2015

12/01/2015 Page:

180.0088293 BIASEW

CODE UPDATE CLASSES / BLDG INSPECT

11/23/2015

152.0088296 HOLY TRINITY SCHOOL

2015 CHRISTMAS WREATHS

11/23/2015

2,964.0088297 JACKSON CONCRETE INC.

SLURRY-HWY 60,CHESTNUT CT / WWTP

11/23/2015

8,157.6188298 JACKSON EMERY INVESTMENTS, LLC

REF #20151120 / OCT 21-NOV 20, 2015

11/23/2015

41.9588299 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS, INC.

INV #207989 / SHIRT / JPD

11/23/2015

693.3488300 LEMKE, DIANE

UTILITY SERVICES FOR NOV 16-30, 2015

11/23/2015

36.9288302 MENARDS - WEST BEND

ALARMS,REBAR,MARKERS / REC,WWTP

11/23/2015

6.0388303 OFFICE DEPOT

ACCT #42573612 / INV #806154570001 / JPD

11/23/2015

26.2588304 RICOH USA, INC.

INV #20538943 / DEC 2015 / JPD

11/23/2015

110.5088305 ROGAN'S SHOES, INC.

ACCT #1901 / INV #224100 / STREETS

11/23/2015

8.1188306 ROHDE, JODI

REIMBURSE FOOD / JPD

11/23/2015

48.1588307 SHRED-IT USA LLC

INV #9408227058 / NOV 12, 2015 / ADMIN

11/23/2015

340.0088308 WDATCP

2016 LAB CERTIFICATION / WWTP

11/23/2015

464.2088309 WE   ENERGIES

ELECTRIC SERVICE / N16901 JACKSON DR

11/23/2015

3,839.1888310 WE ENERGIES

WATER ACCTS

11/23/2015

2,169.1288311 WE ENERGIES

VILLAGE & DEPT ACCTS

11/23/2015

551.4188312 WE ENERGIES

STREET LIGHT ACCTS

11/23/2015

332.9388313 WE ENERGIES

PARK ACCTS

11/23/2015

48.3888314 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP

INV #2309943 / ELECTRODE PAD / JPD

11/23/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 109:35 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 11/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:11/01/2015

12/01/2015 Page:

51.6688315 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS

CORE RETURN,BATTERY / WWTP

11/23/2015

225.0088316 DME ELEVATORS & LIFTS

INV #68997 / SERVICE CALL / VILLAGE HALL

11/23/2015

1,562.6088317 MARTELLE WATER TREATMENT, INC.

INV #13848 / AQUA MAG BULK / WATER

11/23/2015

546,710.47Grand Total



Bid Evaluation - Unit Price Contract

Stonewall Connector Trail
Ridgeway Rd to Eagle Dr
Village of Jackson, Wisconsin
Bloom Project No. BM1-3372

Bid Opening: July 21, 2015, 10:00 AM
Item 
No. Item Unit

Estimated 
Quantity Unit Price Total

Estimated 
Quantity Unit Price Total

Excavation Common CY 600 33.00$            19,800.00$           175 $33.00 5,775.00$             
Base Aggregate Dense 1-1/4 Inch TON 530 20.00$            10,600.00$           420 $20.00 8,400.00$             
Tack Coat GAL -- -- -$                       56 $5.00 280.00$                 
Asphaltic Surface TON 370 115.00$          42,550.00$           270 $115.00 31,050.00$           
Concrete Sidewalk 5 Inch SF 270 9.30$              2,511.00$             69 $9.30 641.70$                 
Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow SF 32 74.40$            2,380.80$             8 $74.40 595.20$                 
Mobilization EACH 1 1,143.45$       1,143.45$             1 $1,143.45 1,143.45$             
Salvaged Topsoil SY 1640 1.50$              2,460.00$             898 $1.50 1,347.00$             
Mulching SY 1500 1.00$              1,500.00$             898 $1.00 898.00$                 
Erosion Bales EACH 184 22.00$            4,048.00$             216 $22.00 4,752.00$             
Silt Fence LF 1200 2.50$              3,000.00$             1,138 $2.50 2,845.00$             
Silt Fence Maintenance LF 1200 0.70$              840.00$                 1,138 $0.70 796.60$                 
Erosion Mat Class I Type B SY 62 4.50$              279.00$                 370 $4.50 1,665.00$             
Inlet Protection Type C EACH 1 126.00$          126.00$                 2 $126.00 252.00$                 
Tracking Pads EACH 3 1,200.00$       3,600.00$             4 $1,200.00 4,800.00$             
Seeding Mixture No. 20 LB 45 15.00$            675.00$                 25 $15.00 375.00$                 
Posts Wood 4x4 Inch x 12 Ft EACH 2 126.00$          252.00$                 1 $126.00 126.00$                 
Signs Type II Reflective H SF 12.125 62.00$            751.75$                 10 $62.00 620.00$                 
Traffic Control EACH 1 240.00$          240.00$                 1 $240.00 240.00$                 
Traffic Control Drums DAY 1350 1.00$              1,350.00$             420 $1.00 420.00$                 
Traffic Control Signs DAY 270 1.00$              270.00$                 140 $1.00 140.00$                 
Pavement Marking Stop Line Epoxy 24 Inch LF 20 2.50$              50.00$                   20 $2.50 50.00$                   
Pavement Marking Crosswalk Epoxy 12 Inch LF 100 2.50$              250.00$                 100 $2.50 250.00$                 

Total No. 3 187,888.00$         Total Est. 67,461.95$           

REVISED Engineer's EstimateBidder No. 3

 Johnson & Sons, LLC. 



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS











11/17/2015

PROJECT NO: W141579.00
PROJECT ID: Georgetown Drive Reconstruction

CLIENT: Village of Jackson
CONTRACTOR: Advance Construction Co.

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL QUANTITIES VALUES QUANTITIES VALUES $ QUANTITIES VALUES QUANTITIES VALUES $ QUANTITIES VALUES QUANTITIES VALUES $
Unit Estimated Schedule of Submitted Submitted Submitted Submitted % of Submitted Submitted Submitted Submitted % of Submitted Submitted Submitted Submitted % of
Price Quantity Values This Application This Application TO DATE TO DATE Est. This Application This Application TO DATE TO DATE Est. This Application This Application TO DATE TO DATE Est.

1 8" Sanitary Sewer Relay 114.00$           725 82,650.00$              337.00 38,418.00$             337.00 38,418.00$             46.48% 425.30 48,484.20$             762.30 86,902.20$             105.14% 0.00 -$                       762.30 86,902.20$             105.14%
2 48" Sanitary Manhole (3 units) 250.00$           38 9,500.00$                12.20 3,050.00$               12.20 3,050.00$               32.11% 25.42 6,355.00$               37.62 9,405.00$               99.00% 0.00 -$                       37.62 9,405.00$               99.00%
3 6" Sanitary Sewer Lateral (5 units) 85.00$             143 12,155.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 42.00 3,570.00$               42.00 3,570.00$               29.37% 0.00 -$                       42.00 3,570.00$               29.37%
4 8" Water Main Relay 89.25$             748 66,759.00$              100.00 8,925.00$               100.00 8,925.00$               13.37% 655.50 58,503.38$             755.50 67,428.38$             101.00% 0.00 -$                       755.50 67,428.38$             101.00%
5 8" Gate Valve 1,591.00$        3 4,773.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 3.00 4,773.00$               3.00 4,773.00$               100.00% 0.00 -$                       3.00 4,773.00$               100.00%
6 6" Water Main Relay 89.25$             14 1,249.50$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 19.50 1,740.38$               19.50 1,740.38$               139.29% 0.00 -$                       19.50 1,740.38$               139.29%
7 6" Gate Valve 1,016.00$        1 1,016.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 1.00 1,016.00$               1.00 1,016.00$               100.00% 0.00 -$                       1.00 1,016.00$               100.00%
8 Hydrant Assembly 6,290.00$        3 18,870.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 3.00 18,870.00$             3.00 18,870.00$             100.00% 0.00 -$                       3.00 18,870.00$             100.00%
9 1-1/4" Water Service (4 units) 36.00$             136 4,896.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 81.50 2,934.00$               81.50 2,934.00$               59.93% 0.00 -$                       81.50 2,934.00$               59.93%
10 1-1/4" Water Service Fittings 522.50$           4 2,090.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 2.00 1,045.00$               2.00 1,045.00$               50.00% 0.00 -$                       2.00 1,045.00$               50.00%
11 36" HDPE Storm Sewer 117.00$           117 13,689.00$              95.00 11,115.00$             95.00 11,115.00$             81.20% 0.00 -$                       95.00 11,115.00$             81.20% 0.00 -$                       95.00 11,115.00$             81.20%
12 30" HDPE Storm Sewer 104.00$           300 31,200.00$              15.50 1,612.00$               15.50 1,612.00$               5.17% 279.00 29,016.00$             294.50 30,628.00$             98.17% 0.00 -$                       294.50 30,628.00$             98.17%
13 15"HDPE Storm Sewer 64.50$             10 645.00$                   0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 10.00 645.00$                  10.00 645.00$                  100.00% 0.00 -$                       10.00 645.00$                  100.00%
14 12" HDPE Storm Sewer 52.50$             224 11,760.00$              146.00 7,665.00$               146.00 7,665.00$               65.18% 84.50 4,436.25$               230.50 12,101.25$             102.90% 0.00 -$                       230.50 12,101.25$             102.90%
15 19"X30" CL HE-III RCP 120.00$           646 77,520.00$              680.00 81,600.00$             680.00 81,600.00$             105.26% 0.00 -$                       680.00 81,600.00$             105.26% 0.00 -$                       680.00 81,600.00$             105.26%
16 19"X30" CL HE-III RCP 2,300.00$        2 4,600.00$                2.00 4,600.00$               2.00 4,600.00$               100.00% 0.00 -$                       2.00 4,600.00$               100.00% 0.00 -$                       2.00 4,600.00$               100.00%
17 6" PVC Storm Sewer Lateral (10 units) 34.00$             314 10,676.00$              66.00 2,244.00$               66.00 2,244.00$               21.02% 67.50 2,295.00$               133.50 4,539.00$               42.52% 139.50 4,743.00$               273.00 9,282.00$               86.94%
18 60" Storm Manhole (3 units) 540.00$           14.2 7,668.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 9.93 5,362.20$               9.93 5,362.20$               69.93% 0.00 -$                       9.93 5,362.20$               69.93%
19 72" Storm Manhole (1 unit) 707.40$           4.5 3,183.30$                4.27 3,020.60$               4.27 3,020.60$               94.89% 4.35 3,077.19$               8.62 6,097.79$               191.56% 0.00 -$                       8.62 6,097.79$               191.56%
20 120" Storm Manhole (4 units) 1,776.00$        16.8 29,836.80$              16.29 28,931.04$             16.29 28,931.04$             96.96% -3.67 (6,517.92)$             12.62 22,413.12$             75.12% 0.00 -$                       12.62 22,413.12$             75.12%
21 Standard Catch Basin 2,247.00$        11 24,717.00$              6.00 13,482.00$             6.00 13,482.00$             54.55% 5.00 11,235.00$             11.00 24,717.00$             100.00% 0.00 -$                       11.00 24,717.00$             100.00%
22 Common Excavation 21,000.00$      1 21,000.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 1.00 21,000.00$             1.00 21,000.00$             100.00% 0.00 -$                       1.00 21,000.00$             100.00%
23 Pavement Removal 3.50$               3000 10,500.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 3000.00 10,500.00$             3000.00 10,500.00$             100.00% -8.60 (30.10)$                  2991.40 10,469.90$             99.71%
24 Excavation Below Subgrade (Estimated) 6.00$               200 1,200.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 32.70 196.20$                  32.70 196.20$                  16.35% 0.00 -$                       32.70 196.20$                  16.35%
25 Granular Backfill (3") for EBS (Estimated) 14.00$             400 5,600.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 46.50 651.00$                  46.50 651.00$                  11.63% 0.00 -$                       46.50 651.00$                  11.63%
26 30" Concrete Curb and Gutter 13.00$             1520 19,760.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 1555.30 20,218.90$             1555.30 20,218.90$             102.32%
27 7" Concrete Sidewalk 3.50$               1100 3,850.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 849.00 2,971.50$               849.00 2,971.50$               77.18%
28 5" Concrete Sidewalk 5.00$               6100 30,500.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 6035.00 30,175.00$             6035.00 30,175.00$             98.93%
29 7" Concrete Driveway 54.90$             115 6,313.50$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 173.50 9,525.15$               173.50 9,525.15$               150.87%
30 Base Aggregate Dense 11.00$             2200 24,200.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 1344.92 14,794.12$             1344.92 14,794.12$             61.13% 517.30 5,690.30$               1862.22 20,484.42$             84.65%
31 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement 64.81$             950 61,569.50$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 802.98 52,041.13$             802.98 52,041.13$             84.52%
32 Sawcutting 2.00$               260 520.00$                   0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 260.00 520.00$                  260.00 520.00$                  100.00%
33 Lawn Restoration 6.50$               800 5,200.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 1351.90 8,787.35$               1351.90 8,787.35$               168.99%
34 Adjust Storm Manhole 500.00$           2 1,000.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 2.00 1,000.00$               2.00 1,000.00$               100.00%
35 Adjust Sanitary Manhole 500.00$           3 1,500.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 3.00 1,500.00$               3.00 1,500.00$               100.00%
36 Traffic Control 7,000.00$        1 7,000.00$                0.50 3,500.00$               0.50 3,500.00$               50.00% 0.00 -$                       0.50 3,500.00$               50.00% 0.50 3,500.00$               1.00 7,000.00$               100.00%

619,166.60$            208,162.64$           208,162.64$           33.62% 243,980.99$           452,143.63$           73.02% 140,642.23$           592,785.86$           95.74%

CO1 -$                         
1 2" Water Service Fittings 605.25$           3 1,815.75$                3.0 1,815.75$               3.0 1,815.75$               
2 2" Water Service  37.00$             72 2,645.50$                71.5 2,645.50$               71.5 2,645.50$               
3 Fix Unmarked Services 2,281.18$        1 2,281.18$                1.0 2,281.18$               1.0 2,281.18$               
4 Install 6" Valve 150.00$           1 150.00$                   1.0 150.00$                  1.0 150.00$                  

Total= 6,892.43$                Total = 6,892.43$               Total = 6,892.43$               
626,059.03$            208,162.64$           208,162.64$           33.52% 243,980.99$           452,143.63$           73.02% 147,534.66$           599,678.29$           96.85%Project TOTALS =

Item

CHANGE ORDER ITEMS (& Supplemental Items 
by Change Order):

Application For Payment No. 1

TOTAL - Items ___ thru ___, Inclusive,…….      

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES
Application For Payment No. 2 Application For Payment No. 3

 1





Village of Jackson - Jackson Drive Sidewalk
DC Burbach - Prime Contractor

Item 
No. Description Units TOTAL Unit Price Bid Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

1 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.5 $750.00 0.5 $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $1,500.00
2 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 70 $7.20 $504.00 106.0 $763.20 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 106.0 $763.20
3 Removing Concrete SY 110 $7.20 $792.00 189.0 $1,360.80 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 189.0 $1,360.80
4 Excavation Common **P** CY 271 $29.85 $8,089.35 271.0 $8,089.35 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 271.0 $8,089.35
5 Base Aggregate Dense 3/4-Inch TON 500 $17.65 $8,825.00 280.1 $4,943.77 133.0 $2,347.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 413.1 $7,291.22
6 Concrete Driveway 6-Inch SY 290 $42.25 $12,252.50 53.5 $2,260.38 271.8 $11,482.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 325.3 $13,742.66

7
Asphaltic Surface Driveways and 
Field Entrances TON 15 $275.00 $4,125.00 0.0 $0.00 14.5 $3,987.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 14.5 $3,987.50

8
Concrete Curb & Gutter, 24-Inch 
Type D LF 70 $32.10 $2,247.00 76.0 $2,439.60 30.0 $963.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 106.0 $3,402.60

9 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 9400 $3.35 $31,490.00 8124.6 $27,217.41 780.0 $2,613.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 8,904.6 $29,830.41
10 Concrete Sidewalk 6-Inch SF 380 $4.30 $1,634.00 121.0 $520.30 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 121.0 $520.30

11
Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field 
Yellow SF 24 $50.00 $1,200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00

12

Topsoil, Seed Mix 40, Fertilizer Type 
B and Erosion Mat Urban Class I 
Type A SY 2400 $6.40 $15,360.00 0.0 $0.00 1,762.0 $11,276.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1,762.0 $11,276.80

13 Inlet Protection Type C EACH 10 $75.00 $750.00 9.0 $675.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 9.0 $675.00
14 Traffic Control LS 1 $4,150.00 $4,150.00 0.5 $2,075.00 0.5 $2,075.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $4,150.00
15 Sawing Asphalt LF 135 $2.50 $337.50 140.5 $351.25 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 140.5 $351.25
16 Sawing Concrete LF 56 $4.00 $224.00 12.0 $48.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 12.0 $48.00
17 Sawing Curb Head LF 20 $30.00 $600.00 10.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 10.0 $300.00
18 Adjusting Sanitary Sewer Manhole EACH 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 1.0 $1,200.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $1,200.00

Extra:  Remove Loading Dock at 
Ray's Automotive as Authorized LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 1.0 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $1,500.00
Extra:  Option #5 - Remove & 
Replace Asphalt on Jackson Drive per 
DC Burbach proposal LS 1 $5,900.00 $5,900.00 0.0 $0.00 1.0 $5,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $5,900.00

SUBTOTAL $102,680.35 $54,494.05 $41,395.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $95,889.08

Work completed, previous estimates $54,494.05
Work completed, this estimate $41,395.03
Total work completed 95,889.08$      
Retainage, this estimate 2,069.75$        
Retainage, total all estimates 4,794.45$        
Amount due to contractor, this estimate 39,325.28$      

Cumulative TotalsEstimate #1 Estimate #2 Estimate #3 Estimate #4 Estimate #5

11/20/2015 Estimate_1.xls Page1





















Bid Evaluation - Unit Price Contract

Stonewall Connector Trail

Ridgeway Rd to Eagle Dr

Village of Jackson, Wisconsin
Bloom Project No. BM1-3372

Bid Opening: July 21, 2015, 10:00 AM

Item 

No. Item Unit

Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Total

Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Total

Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Total

Excavation Common CY 600 33.00$            19,800.00$           175 $33.00 5,775.00$             175 $50.00 8,750.00$       

Base Aggregate Dense 1-1/4 Inch TON 530 20.00$            10,600.00$           420 $20.00 8,400.00$             550 $24.00 13,200.00$     

Tack Coat GAL -- -- -$                       56 $5.00 280.00$                 45 $8.00 360.00$          

Asphaltic Surface TON 370 115.00$          42,550.00$           270 $115.00 31,050.00$           270 $150.00 40,500.00$     

Concrete Sidewalk 5 Inch SF 270 9.30$              2,511.00$             69 $9.30 641.70$                 69 $30.00 2,070.00$       

Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow SF 32 74.40$            2,380.80$             8 $74.40 595.20$                 8 $150.00 1,200.00$       

Mobilization EACH 1 1,143.45$       1,143.45$             1 $1,143.45 1,143.45$             1 $3,125.00 3,125.00$       

Salvaged Topsoil SY 1640 1.50$              2,460.00$             898 $1.50 1,347.00$             898 $1.50 1,347.00$       

Mulching SY 1500 1.00$              1,500.00$             898 $1.00 898.00$                 898 $1.25 1,122.50$       

Erosion Bales EACH 184 22.00$            4,048.00$             216 $22.00 4,752.00$             216 $31.25 6,750.00$       

Silt Fence LF 1200 2.50$              3,000.00$             1,138 $2.50 2,845.00$             1,138 $3.20 3,641.60$       

Silt Fence Maintenance LF 1200 0.70$              840.00$                 1,138 $0.70 796.60$                 1,138 $1.25 1,422.50$       

Erosion Mat Class I Type B SY 62 4.50$              279.00$                 370 $4.50 1,665.00$             370 $6.25 2,312.50$       

Inlet Protection Type C EACH 1 126.00$          126.00$                 2 $126.00 252.00$                 2 $127.00 254.00$          

Tracking Pads EACH 3 1,200.00$       3,600.00$             4 $1,200.00 4,800.00$             4 $1,200.00 4,800.00$       

Seeding Mixture No. 20 LB 45 15.00$            675.00$                 25 $15.00 375.00$                 25 $19.00 475.00$          

Posts Wood 4x4 Inch x 12 Ft EACH 2 126.00$          252.00$                 1 $126.00 126.00$                 1 $188.00 188.00$          

Signs Type II Reflective H SF 12.125 62.00$            751.75$                 10 $62.00 620.00$                 10 $69.00 690.00$          

Traffic Control EACH 1 240.00$          240.00$                 1 $240.00 240.00$                 1 $3,370.90 3,370.90$       

Traffic Control Drums DAY 1350 1.00$              1,350.00$             420 $1.00 420.00$                 420 $0.50 210.00$          

Traffic Control Signs DAY 270 1.00$              270.00$                 140 $1.00 140.00$                 140 $0.50 70.00$            

Pavement Marking Stop Line Epoxy 24 Inch LF 20 2.50$              50.00$                   20 $2.50 50.00$                   20 $5.00 100.00$          
Pavement Marking Crosswalk Epoxy 12 Inch LF 100 2.50$              250.00$                 100 $2.50 250.00$                 100 $5.00 500.00$          

Total No. 3 187,888.00$         Total Est. 67,461.95$           Total Est. 96,459.00$     

REVISED Engineer's EstimateBidder No. 3

 Johnson & Sons, LLC. 

REVISED J&S ESTIMATE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS











11/17/2015

PROJECT NO: W141579.00
PROJECT ID: Georgetown Drive Reconstruction

CLIENT: Village of Jackson
CONTRACTOR: Advance Construction Co.

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL QUANTITIES VALUES QUANTITIES VALUES $ QUANTITIES VALUES QUANTITIES VALUES $ QUANTITIES VALUES QUANTITIES VALUES $
Unit Estimated Schedule of Submitted Submitted Submitted Submitted % of Submitted Submitted Submitted Submitted % of Submitted Submitted Submitted Submitted % of
Price Quantity Values This Application This Application TO DATE TO DATE Est. This Application This Application TO DATE TO DATE Est. This Application This Application TO DATE TO DATE Est.

1 8" Sanitary Sewer Relay 114.00$           725 82,650.00$              337.00 38,418.00$             337.00 38,418.00$             46.48% 425.30 48,484.20$             762.30 86,902.20$             105.14% 0.00 -$                       762.30 86,902.20$             105.14%
2 48" Sanitary Manhole (3 units) 250.00$           38 9,500.00$                12.20 3,050.00$               12.20 3,050.00$               32.11% 25.42 6,355.00$               37.62 9,405.00$               99.00% 0.00 -$                       37.62 9,405.00$               99.00%
3 6" Sanitary Sewer Lateral (5 units) 85.00$             143 12,155.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 42.00 3,570.00$               42.00 3,570.00$               29.37% 0.00 -$                       42.00 3,570.00$               29.37%
4 8" Water Main Relay 89.25$             748 66,759.00$              100.00 8,925.00$               100.00 8,925.00$               13.37% 655.50 58,503.38$             755.50 67,428.38$             101.00% 0.00 -$                       755.50 67,428.38$             101.00%
5 8" Gate Valve 1,591.00$        3 4,773.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 3.00 4,773.00$               3.00 4,773.00$               100.00% 0.00 -$                       3.00 4,773.00$               100.00%
6 6" Water Main Relay 89.25$             14 1,249.50$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 19.50 1,740.38$               19.50 1,740.38$               139.29% 0.00 -$                       19.50 1,740.38$               139.29%
7 6" Gate Valve 1,016.00$        1 1,016.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 1.00 1,016.00$               1.00 1,016.00$               100.00% 0.00 -$                       1.00 1,016.00$               100.00%
8 Hydrant Assembly 6,290.00$        3 18,870.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 3.00 18,870.00$             3.00 18,870.00$             100.00% 0.00 -$                       3.00 18,870.00$             100.00%
9 1-1/4" Water Service (4 units) 36.00$             136 4,896.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 81.50 2,934.00$               81.50 2,934.00$               59.93% 0.00 -$                       81.50 2,934.00$               59.93%
10 1-1/4" Water Service Fittings 522.50$           4 2,090.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 2.00 1,045.00$               2.00 1,045.00$               50.00% 0.00 -$                       2.00 1,045.00$               50.00%
11 36" HDPE Storm Sewer 117.00$           117 13,689.00$              95.00 11,115.00$             95.00 11,115.00$             81.20% 0.00 -$                       95.00 11,115.00$             81.20% 0.00 -$                       95.00 11,115.00$             81.20%
12 30" HDPE Storm Sewer 104.00$           300 31,200.00$              15.50 1,612.00$               15.50 1,612.00$               5.17% 279.00 29,016.00$             294.50 30,628.00$             98.17% 0.00 -$                       294.50 30,628.00$             98.17%
13 15"HDPE Storm Sewer 64.50$             10 645.00$                   0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 10.00 645.00$                  10.00 645.00$                  100.00% 0.00 -$                       10.00 645.00$                  100.00%
14 12" HDPE Storm Sewer 52.50$             224 11,760.00$              146.00 7,665.00$               146.00 7,665.00$               65.18% 84.50 4,436.25$               230.50 12,101.25$             102.90% 0.00 -$                       230.50 12,101.25$             102.90%
15 19"X30" CL HE-III RCP 120.00$           646 77,520.00$              680.00 81,600.00$             680.00 81,600.00$             105.26% 0.00 -$                       680.00 81,600.00$             105.26% 0.00 -$                       680.00 81,600.00$             105.26%
16 19"X30" CL HE-III RCP 2,300.00$        2 4,600.00$                2.00 4,600.00$               2.00 4,600.00$               100.00% 0.00 -$                       2.00 4,600.00$               100.00% 0.00 -$                       2.00 4,600.00$               100.00%
17 6" PVC Storm Sewer Lateral (10 units) 34.00$             314 10,676.00$              66.00 2,244.00$               66.00 2,244.00$               21.02% 67.50 2,295.00$               133.50 4,539.00$               42.52% 139.50 4,743.00$               273.00 9,282.00$               86.94%
18 60" Storm Manhole (3 units) 540.00$           14.2 7,668.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 9.93 5,362.20$               9.93 5,362.20$               69.93% 0.00 -$                       9.93 5,362.20$               69.93%
19 72" Storm Manhole (1 unit) 707.40$           4.5 3,183.30$                4.27 3,020.60$               4.27 3,020.60$               94.89% 4.35 3,077.19$               8.62 6,097.79$               191.56% 0.00 -$                       8.62 6,097.79$               191.56%
20 120" Storm Manhole (4 units) 1,776.00$        16.8 29,836.80$              16.29 28,931.04$             16.29 28,931.04$             96.96% -3.67 (6,517.92)$             12.62 22,413.12$             75.12% 0.00 -$                       12.62 22,413.12$             75.12%
21 Standard Catch Basin 2,247.00$        11 24,717.00$              6.00 13,482.00$             6.00 13,482.00$             54.55% 5.00 11,235.00$             11.00 24,717.00$             100.00% 0.00 -$                       11.00 24,717.00$             100.00%
22 Common Excavation 21,000.00$      1 21,000.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 1.00 21,000.00$             1.00 21,000.00$             100.00% 0.00 -$                       1.00 21,000.00$             100.00%
23 Pavement Removal 3.50$               3000 10,500.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 3000.00 10,500.00$             3000.00 10,500.00$             100.00% -8.60 (30.10)$                  2991.40 10,469.90$             99.71%
24 Excavation Below Subgrade (Estimated) 6.00$               200 1,200.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 32.70 196.20$                  32.70 196.20$                  16.35% 0.00 -$                       32.70 196.20$                  16.35%
25 Granular Backfill (3") for EBS (Estimated) 14.00$             400 5,600.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 46.50 651.00$                  46.50 651.00$                  11.63% 0.00 -$                       46.50 651.00$                  11.63%
26 30" Concrete Curb and Gutter 13.00$             1520 19,760.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 1555.30 20,218.90$             1555.30 20,218.90$             102.32%
27 7" Concrete Sidewalk 3.50$               1100 3,850.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 849.00 2,971.50$               849.00 2,971.50$               77.18%
28 5" Concrete Sidewalk 5.00$               6100 30,500.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 6035.00 30,175.00$             6035.00 30,175.00$             98.93%
29 7" Concrete Driveway 54.90$             115 6,313.50$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 173.50 9,525.15$               173.50 9,525.15$               150.87%
30 Base Aggregate Dense 11.00$             2200 24,200.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 1344.92 14,794.12$             1344.92 14,794.12$             61.13% 517.30 5,690.30$               1862.22 20,484.42$             84.65%
31 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement 64.81$             950 61,569.50$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 802.98 52,041.13$             802.98 52,041.13$             84.52%
32 Sawcutting 2.00$               260 520.00$                   0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 260.00 520.00$                  260.00 520.00$                  100.00%
33 Lawn Restoration 6.50$               800 5,200.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 1351.90 8,787.35$               1351.90 8,787.35$               168.99%
34 Adjust Storm Manhole 500.00$           2 1,000.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 2.00 1,000.00$               2.00 1,000.00$               100.00%
35 Adjust Sanitary Manhole 500.00$           3 1,500.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 3.00 1,500.00$               3.00 1,500.00$               100.00%
36 Traffic Control 7,000.00$        1 7,000.00$                0.50 3,500.00$               0.50 3,500.00$               50.00% 0.00 -$                       0.50 3,500.00$               50.00% 0.50 3,500.00$               1.00 7,000.00$               100.00%

619,166.60$            208,162.64$           208,162.64$           33.62% 243,980.99$           452,143.63$           73.02% 140,642.23$           592,785.86$           95.74%

CO1 -$                         
1 2" Water Service Fittings 605.25$           3 1,815.75$                3.0 1,815.75$               3.0 1,815.75$               
2 2" Water Service  37.00$             72 2,645.50$                71.5 2,645.50$               71.5 2,645.50$               
3 Fix Unmarked Services 2,281.18$        1 2,281.18$                1.0 2,281.18$               1.0 2,281.18$               
4 Install 6" Valve 150.00$           1 150.00$                   1.0 150.00$                  1.0 150.00$                  

Total= 6,892.43$                Total = 6,892.43$               Total = 6,892.43$               
626,059.03$            208,162.64$           208,162.64$           33.52% 243,980.99$           452,143.63$           73.02% 147,534.66$           599,678.29$           96.85%Project TOTALS =

Item

CHANGE ORDER ITEMS (& Supplemental Items 
by Change Order):

Application For Payment No. 1

TOTAL - Items ___ thru ___, Inclusive,…….      

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES
Application For Payment No. 2 Application For Payment No. 3

 1





Village of Jackson - Jackson Drive Sidewalk
DC Burbach - Prime Contractor

Item 
No. Description Units TOTAL Unit Price Bid Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

1 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.5 $750.00 0.5 $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $1,500.00
2 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 70 $7.20 $504.00 106.0 $763.20 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 106.0 $763.20
3 Removing Concrete SY 110 $7.20 $792.00 189.0 $1,360.80 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 189.0 $1,360.80
4 Excavation Common **P** CY 271 $29.85 $8,089.35 271.0 $8,089.35 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 271.0 $8,089.35
5 Base Aggregate Dense 3/4-Inch TON 500 $17.65 $8,825.00 280.1 $4,943.77 133.0 $2,347.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 413.1 $7,291.22
6 Concrete Driveway 6-Inch SY 290 $42.25 $12,252.50 53.5 $2,260.38 271.8 $11,482.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 325.3 $13,742.66

7
Asphaltic Surface Driveways and 
Field Entrances TON 15 $275.00 $4,125.00 0.0 $0.00 14.5 $3,987.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 14.5 $3,987.50

8
Concrete Curb & Gutter, 24-Inch 
Type D LF 70 $32.10 $2,247.00 76.0 $2,439.60 30.0 $963.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 106.0 $3,402.60

9 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 9400 $3.35 $31,490.00 8124.6 $27,217.41 780.0 $2,613.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 8,904.6 $29,830.41
10 Concrete Sidewalk 6-Inch SF 380 $4.30 $1,634.00 121.0 $520.30 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 121.0 $520.30

11
Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field 
Yellow SF 24 $50.00 $1,200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00

12

Topsoil, Seed Mix 40, Fertilizer Type 
B and Erosion Mat Urban Class I 
Type A SY 2400 $6.40 $15,360.00 0.0 $0.00 1,762.0 $11,276.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1,762.0 $11,276.80

13 Inlet Protection Type C EACH 10 $75.00 $750.00 9.0 $675.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 9.0 $675.00
14 Traffic Control LS 1 $4,150.00 $4,150.00 0.5 $2,075.00 0.5 $2,075.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $4,150.00
15 Sawing Asphalt LF 135 $2.50 $337.50 140.5 $351.25 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 140.5 $351.25
16 Sawing Concrete LF 56 $4.00 $224.00 12.0 $48.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 12.0 $48.00
17 Sawing Curb Head LF 20 $30.00 $600.00 10.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 10.0 $300.00
18 Adjusting Sanitary Sewer Manhole EACH 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 1.0 $1,200.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $1,200.00

Extra:  Remove Loading Dock at 
Ray's Automotive as Authorized LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 1.0 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $1,500.00
Extra:  Option #5 - Remove & 
Replace Asphalt on Jackson Drive per 
DC Burbach proposal LS 1 $5,900.00 $5,900.00 0.0 $0.00 1.0 $5,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $5,900.00

SUBTOTAL $102,680.35 $54,494.05 $41,395.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $95,889.08

Work completed, previous estimates $54,494.05
Work completed, this estimate $41,395.03
Total work completed 95,889.08$      
Retainage, this estimate 2,069.75$        
Retainage, total all estimates 4,794.45$        
Amount due to contractor, this estimate 39,325.28$      

Cumulative TotalsEstimate #1 Estimate #2 Estimate #3 Estimate #4 Estimate #5

11/20/2015 Estimate_1.xls Page1





















 

November 24, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES       

Board of Public Works Meeting 

Tuesday, November 24, 2015 – 7:00 P.M.  

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main Street 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
Chairman Tr. Don Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present:  Tr. Scott Mittelsteadt, Linda Granec, Brian Heckendorf, and Tr. Jack Lippold. 

Members excused: Scott Thielmann. 

Not Present:  Corinne Benson. 

Staff present:  Brian Kober 
 

2. Approval of Minutes for October 27, 2015 meeting. 
 
Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the minutes of the  

October 27, 2015, Board of Public Works meeting.           

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
3. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project. 

 
Brian Kober presented information on the Stonewall Connector Trail Project.  The Project is now 

an eight foot wide sidewalk that narrows to six feet when the trail connects to Eagle Drive.  It is 

now called a sidewalk or trail. The DOT no longer has design requirements on the project.  Brian 

will confirm that the Village still qualifies for the grant.   Johnson’s Paving is reviewing the new 

quantities for a new base bid proposal.  Brian commented he needs a firm number from 

Johnson’s Paving to complete the contract.  The Board of Public Works does not meet in 

December.  There will be an update at the January meeting.  Brian commented that the best is to 

lock in this year’s asphalt prices. 

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to place on the Village Board Agenda for possible 

action and update the Board of Public Works at the January meeting.        

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
4. Acceptance of Work – West Shore Pipeline Water Extension Project. 

 
Brian reported on the project.  The exhibits have not been submitted.   

He reported that the flushing station issues were due to a filter that was incorrectly installed 

backwards at the factory.  The flushing station does have a two year warranty.   

Motion by Linda Granec, second by Brian Heckendorf to refer the Acceptance of Work – West 

Shore Pipeline Water Extension Project to the January Board of Public Works meeting. 

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
5. Pay Request #3 – Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the project with the Board.  Brian commented to hold back less than the 

$34,803 for the retainage.  The Village Board pay request may differ due to holding less for the 

retainage.  Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend the Village Board 

approve the Pay Request #3 to Advance Construction Company for Georgetown Drive 

Reconstruction Project in an amount not to exceed $147,684.66.                

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 
 



 

November 24, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

6. Pay Request #2 Jackson Dr. Sidewalk Project. 
 
Brian Kober reviewed the project with the Board.  This is not the final pay request as there may 

be adjustment for the landscaping.   Tr. Lippold questioned if We Energies is aware that they are 

responsible to clear the sidewalk on their property.  Discussion ensued of the We Energies items 

and their assessment.  Brian commented that a couple properties have paid their assessments 

based on the preliminary estimates.  Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Linda Granec, to 

recommend the Village Board approve the Pay Request #2 to Gremmer & Associates for the 

Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project in an amount not to exceed $39,325.28.  Brian Heckendorf 

questioned if the full amount was utilized for the inspections.  Brian commented that the 

inspections were at about ½ - ¾ of the time. 

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
7. Review of Jackson Sewer Utility Pumper Truck Upgrade. 
 

Brian Kober reviewed the Sewer Utility Pumper Truck Upgrade with the Board.  He commented 

that the 2016 budget reflected the purchase of a vac truck for $35,000.  This would replace the 

1980 vac truck.  The pump portion was replaced last year.  The Hanson and Young auction 

showed a 2005 sterling truck at a very good price.  The plan was to find a truck 2007 or older 

because of emissions.  The truck was $20,625.  Jackson Truck Body proposal is to shorten the 

axle and drive train.  The flat bed portion will be used as a trade-in to reduce the cost.  The 

conversion proposal will be at $5,535 or less.  This is a good fix for the next 35 years.   The 

replacement fund will be used for the truck and the upgrade item and will then be reimbursed 

with the 2016 budget. 

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Lippold, to recommend the Village Board approve the 

Sewer Utility Truck Upgrade for $5,535.       

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
8. Purchase of Hurco Spin Doctor Valve Turner. 
 

Brian Kober gave information on the Hurco Spin Doctor to be used on water valves for 

exercising.  The monies from the West Shore Pipeline reimbursements will be utilized.  He 

commented that this has a counter and boom that works from the back off a truck instead of 

lifting off a trailer.  Discussion of selling the old one ensued. 

Motion by Linda Granec, second by Tr. Olson to Recommend the Village Board approve the 

purchase of the Hurco Spin Doctor in an amount not to exceed $11,675.             

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
9. Engineering Proposal for Jackson Sewer Utility SCADA System Upgrade. 
 

Brian Kober reported on the SCADA System Upgrade.  He pointed out details from the 

memorandum, stating that the system is made up of eight panels and the additional panel for the 

remote lift station.  The system has Ethernet connections, fiber optics and the DH plus.  There is 

a nightmare of communication throughout the plant.  The computers were going bad in the lab; 

the server was upgraded to a 2012 Server format and the old SCADA system was run under 2003 

Sever format.  The SCADA system upgrade of Intellisys approved last year has 28 screens done 

and 5 more to go.  The PLCs are going down and loosing pump communication.  Basically, the 

systems are not communicating with one another causing them not to work properly. 

Brian is proposing to look to another program. The fiber optic is not being utilized in the plant 

due to additional adapters for the system.  The proposal is to create a project scope and a plan to 

revamp the PLCs and utilize the fiber optic that is already at the plant.   The overall project cost 

is $300,000-$500,000.   



 

November 24, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

The engineering service proposal from Town and Country for the project is estimated to cost 

between $46,000 to $54,000 based on time and material.  Due to confusion of the project and the 

explanation, Brian recommended to have Greg Droessler from Town and Country Engineering 

give a presentation at the next Board of Public Works meeting.    

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to refer the item to the January Board of Public 

Works Meeting.             

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
10. Jackson Storm Water Management Plan Update. 
 

Brian Kober distributed a memo from Graef in regards to the Storm Water Management 

Program.  He reported that the data for the ponds is still being compiled for an update to the 

DNR.  The memorandum details that 47 existing ponds were evaluated to determine a baseline 

condition.  A review period of all ponds is recommended every five years to recertify the pond.  

This will be an additional village ordinance.  The Village has the general permit and will 

recertify with the DNR next year.  No ponds are failing at this time.  Brian will work with Kelly 

Valentino on a community outreach program. 
 
11. Director of Public Works Report. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the Public Works Report.  

 Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Linda Granec to place the report on file.   

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
10. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 

 
A Thank You note for the installation of Street Lights on Glen Brooke Drive was read. 

 
12. Adjourn. 

 
 Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Linda Granec to adjourn at 8:22 p.m.     

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

 Respectfully submitted by: Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 

 


	12082015 Budget & Finance Agenda.
	11102015 Budget & Finance Draft Minutes.
	112015 Treasurer's Report.
	112015 Check Register.
	3. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project.
	5. Pay Request #3 - Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project.
	6. Pay Request #2 - Jackson Dr. Sidewalk Project.
	7. Review of Jackson Sewer Utility Pumper Truck Upgrade.
	8. Purchase of Hurco Spin Doctor Valve Turner.
	11242015 Draft Board of Public Works Minutes.



